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JAPANESE EVACUATION SECTION
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ASTIN N RANVILLE
PLgast Rarem vo HAS GS AND GRA L

Fiz No.  LaUS VANCOUVER, B.C
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Dear Sir;

Fe are in receipt of your letter of July 25t%he This has been
cusrefully read and we can appreciate that the disposal of jour property is a
matter of great personal concern Lo Jou. However, the sule of all Japanese
properties is being cerried out as a part of a policy of liguidstion outlined
ty Ottawa on the busis of appraised values.

Tour letter has been placed on our files £0 that your conments
i Fegard to tiuie sale will remain on record, but we can only advise you t st
we are unable to consider auy alternative in regurd Lo this matter.

Tourg truly,

.;.:é" .

George Peters,
Administration Department.




